




Page 1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOR THE MAY 27 2015 COUNCIL MEETING
 

FROM: Mark Miller, City Manager

PREPARED By: Jim Fletter, Assistant City Engineer

SUBJECT: Reject all bid for the Grass Valley Street Utility Undergrounding Project and cancel
project

 

 N/A   FUNDED  X UNπFUNDED AMOUNT: $250,000 
FROM FUND:  Rule 20A & 
City Street Fund

 

RECOMMENDED  ACTION: 1) Adopt Resolution 18 2015 Rejecting all bids for the Grass Valley Street
Utility Undergrounding Project No. 14 01 and authorize the City Clerk to return bid securities to bidders;
2) Receive accounting of funds expended to date on the project

 

 
ISSUE STATEMENT AND DISCUSSION:

On April 8, 2015, through Resolution 8 2015, Council authorized the City Manager to execute a
construction contract with Hudson Excavation contingent upon the City entering into construction cost
reimbursement agreements with PG&E, Verizon and Wave Communication (Participates). Staff provided
final cost allocation (PG&E Form B) for the project to those participants. Verizon and Wave Communication
have elected to relocate their facilities through alternative pathways and chose not to participate in the
undergrounding facilities.

The City’s construction project would excavate the necessary trenches and place the conduit, pads and pull
boxes for the participant’s conductors and transformers. The participants would then relocate their above
ground facilities into the new underground conduit spaces. Without the participation of Verizon and Wave
Communication, there will not be enough Rule 20A funding to cover the City’s and PG&E’s cost. In
accordance with the Rule 20A guidelines, any costs in excess of the available funds must be borne by the
City. Below is the breakdown of the original estimate of participant and City costs.

ITEM 2A
1 of 4





Page 3

FINANCIAL AND/OR POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

Council authorized a project budget of $250,000 on March 11, 2015. All but $35,091 of the cost was
allocated from the City’s Rule 20A fund balance of $214,909, with the remainder from the City’s Street
Fund. Based on the current cost estimate for completion of the project, including PG&E’s portion, the City
would need to contribute $169,671, which is not feasible.

Through April 2015, City has expended $34,996 for project coordination, surveying, planning,
environmental clearance, design and bidding. This cost is within the approved budget of $45,000 for these
activities.

None of the Rule 20A money has been expended and it is available to complete this project and any other
utilities undergrounding project that the City chooses to complete. The completed plans and bid
specifications are complete and available if the City moves forward with this project at a future date.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
Resolution 18 2015

ITEM 2A















City of Colfax 3
City Council Minutes May 13, 2015
 

¶ The two summer projects are the undergrounding of utilities at Main Street and 
Grass Valley Street, and the Railroad Crossing on Grass Valley Street.  The 
undergrounding project has been cancelled because Wavecable and Verizon 
pulled out of the project; leaving a budget deficit.  Bid opening is tomorrow for 
the Railroad Crossing project. 

¶ As a result of the Economic Development and Branding workshop and at the 
suggestion of participants, staff is proposing that City Hall get a facelift with fresh 
paint and a new sign.  The sign needs to be replaced or altered since the Sheriff 
sub-station has moved. 

Councilmember Delfino asked if the City has been re-designated as a Disadvantaged 
Community.  City Manager Miller responded that Colfax is considered a 
Disadvantaged Community when using a different metric than reported at the last 
meeting.  Councilmember Delfino gave Council a report from the League of CA 
Cities regarding a new CA Assembly Bill that will re-establish redevelopment 
funding for Disadvantaged Communities if signed into law. He handed out a 
statement from the League of CA Cities. 

 

3C. Additional Reports – Agency Partners 
Chris Nave, California Highway Patrol (CHP) Public Information Officer  
¶ The new Commander, Dave Jenkins, is very proactive and wants to be involved 

with the community.  He is planning to start an informal meet and greet event at a 
local coffee shop to give residents an opportunity to know the CHP officers. 

¶ A Bike Rodeo will be held on May 29th at the Alta/Dutch Flat School. CHP plans 
to schedule a similar event in Colfax this summer or fall. 

¶ CHP is promoting the Sober Grad Night at the Sierra Vista Community Center. 
Councilmember Delfino thanked Officer Nave for his service to the youth of Colfax 
by being a leader in several sports leagues. 

Chris Paulus, Colfax Fire Chief 
¶ Colfax has had no significant emergencies recently, but there have been a few 

incidents nearby. 
¶ Caltrans will be conducting fuel reduction along I-80 this summer.  This may 

cause some concern among the public because thinning of wooded areas can be 
unpopular.  However, it is necessary to prevent huge fires such as the 2014 King 
Fire. 

Mayor Pro Tem Parnham asked about the cause of the I-80 Applegate Fire last year.  
Chief Paulus responded that he surmises that it was a catalytic converter failure. 

Frank Klein, Colfax Chamber of Commerce President 
¶ Held the first ribbon cutting in the last five years for Dr. Sheena Boyd.  The 

newspaper covered the event. 
¶ The Tuesday night Mixer hosted by the Lions and Lioness Clubs went very well. 
¶ Councilmembers should be receiving recorded phone messages and email 

reminders about Chamber events. 
¶ Mr. Klein thanked Staff for the dynamic Economic Development workshop.  He 

heard some good points and hopes to see follow up from the local businesses. 
 
 
 

3 of 7



City of Colfax 4
City Council Minutes May 13, 2015
 

4    PUBLIC COMMENT 
Daniel Crenshaw, resident: 
¶ Asked if the Notice of Intent for the Quiet Zone had been filed.  City Manager 

Miller stated that the railroad has received the notice. 
¶ Asked that the sinkhole on Grass Valley Street be filled.  City Manager Miller 

replied that Staff is monitoring that spot in the road and will repair it if necessary 
before the start of the Grass Valley Street Railroad Crossing Project construction. 

Foxey McCleary, resident: 
¶ Announced the second annual Chocolate, Wine and Art Indulgence event will be 

held Saturday, June, 27 from 6-9 PM at the SVCC.  Tickets are on sale now. 
Councilmember Hesch thanked Foxey and the Colfax Garden Club for their efforts to 
water the hanging plants. 

Jeannie Claxton, 285 Alpine Way: 
¶ Thanked Council for the new sign at the corner of South Auburn and Hwy 174. 
¶ Asked if progress had been made finding a new location for the caboose in order 

to make room for more family friendly picnicking at Roy Tom’s Plaza.  
Councilmember Hesch replied that all of the previously mentioned sites were not 
available because they were too close to the railroad right of way. 

¶ Commented that if grant funds are available to Colfax as a Disadvantaged 
Community, then perhaps the moneys could be used towards a pool which would 
be good for both kids and seniors. 

Tim Ryan, 300 S Main St: 
¶ Thanked Council for the Economic Development workshop and offered to be on a 

follow-up committee.  He stated that City Hall will be the case study for 
improving the exterior of a building and that Connie’s Creative Corner will be the 
example for an interior makeover.  It is a good time for the City to prosper and get 
more business.   

City Manager Miller responded that the City will post a video of the workshop on the 
website within the week, and then reconvene in an open forum to monitor progress.  
Rather than forming a committee to dictate to businesses, the City will facilitate 
private sector progress towards improving the economic environment.  

 

5 COUNCIL BUSINESS 
 
5A. City Sewer Service Charge Billing Options 
 STAFF PRESENTATION:  Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director 
 RECOMMENDATION:  For discussion only 
Finance Director Van Groningen explained that the current process of utility billing is 
time intensive and inefficient.  This subject is sensitive but it might be worth changing 
the processing of bills manually on a bi-monthly basis to placing the sewer fees on the tax 
rolls.  Advantages include increased efficiency and more time for staff to spend on other 
City business.  Disadvantages include a loss of revenue from delinquency and fines.  
Council discussed the concept and expressed concerns with the hardship to residents of 
making one or two larger payments.  Council requested that staff look into the cost of 
new software, either created in-house or purchased.  Members of the public, Beth 
Gibbons, Foxey McCleary, and Ted Back, spoke against placing the sewer bills on the 

4 of 7















$200 

$180 

$160 

$140 

$120 

$100 

$80 

$60 

$40 

$20 

$-
luI Aug 

City of Colfax - April 2015 
General Fund Reserved Cash - Expenses by Month 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Sep Oct Nov Dec lan Feb Mar Apr May lun 

• General Expenses • Sheriff • Animal Control Contract • Payment - Winner Property (Purchase loan pmt) • Insurance Deposit to SCORE Risk Pool 



City of Colfax 
Cash Summary 
April 30, 2015 

Balance 03/31/15 Revenues In Expenses Out Transfers Balance 04/30/15 

US Bank $ 211,468.61 $ 292,065.24 $ (295,655.88) $ (50,000.00) $ 157,877.97 
LAIF $ 2,744,549.99 $ 1,695.64 $ 50,000.00 $ 2,796,245.63 
LAIF - County Loan $ $ 
Total Cash - General Ledger $ 2,956,018.60 $ 293,760.88 $ (295,655.88) $ $ 2,954,123.60 

Petty Cash (In Safe) $ 300.00 $ 300.00 

Total Cash $ 2,956,318.60 $ 293,760.88 $ (295,655.88) $ $ 2,954,423.60 

Change in Cash Account Balance - Total $ (1,895.00) 

Attached Reports: 
1. Cash Transactions Report (By Individual Fund) 
2. Check Register Report (Accounts Payable) $ (258,516.20) 
3. Cash Receipts - Daily Cash Summary Report $ 139,964.98 

Payroll Checks and Tax Deposits $ (36,952.62) 
Utility Billings - Receipts $ 152,074.33 
Interest Earnings - LAIF $ 1,695.64 
Bank Service Charges/PaypalNoid $ (161.13) 

$ (1 z895.00} $ 0.00 

Prepared by: 'tAClllh.-iR.-VeU) tlJoh I F 
Laurie Van Groningen, Finance D· ctor 

ark Miller, City Manager 



6 of 11
City of Colfax 

Cash Transactions Report - April 2015 

Beginning Debit Credit Ending 
Balance Revenues (Expenditures) Balance 

Fund Type: 1.11 - General Fund - Unassigned 
Fund: 100 - General Fund $ 751,131.92 $ 58,494.26 $ (174,621.58) $ 635,004.60 
Fund: 120 - Land Development Fees $ 19,010.27 $ $ (170.00) $ 18,840.27 
Fund: 570 - Garbage Fund $ ,306.92) $ 12,343.83 $ $ (268,963.09) 
Fund Type: 1.11 - General Fund - Unassigned $ 488,835.27 $ 70,838.09 $ (174,791.58) $ 384,881.78 

Fund Type: 1.14 - General Fund - Restricted 
Fund: 571 - AB939 Landfill Diversion $ 30,767.26 $ $ $ 30,767.26 
Fund: 572 - Landfill Post Closure Maintenance $ 756,655.01 $ 15,549.22 $ $ 769,846.03 
Fund Type: 1.14 - General Fund - Restricted $ 787,422.27 $ 15,549.22 $ (2,358.20) $ 800,613.29 

Fund Type: 1.24 - Special Rev Funds - Restricted 
Fund: 210 - Mitigation Fees - Roads $ 3,888.63 $ 1,303.22 $ $ 5,191.85 
Fund: 211 - Mitigation Fees - Drainage $ 2,985.97 $ 49.71 $ $ 3,035.68 
Fund: 212 - Mitigation Fees - Trails $ 41,436.80 $ 810.65 $ $ 42,247.45 
Fund: 213 - Mitigation Fees - Parks/Rec $ 91,874.97 $ 4,063.43 $ $ 95,938.40 
Fund: 214 - Mitigation Fees - City Bldgs $ 445.99 $ 494.26 $ $ 940.25 
Fund: 215 - Mitigation Fees - Vehicles $ 231.04 $ 94.14 $ $ 325.18 
Fund: 217 - Mitigation Fees - DT Parking $ 26,074.47 $ 434.88 $ $ 26,509.35 
Fund: 218 - Support Law Enforcement $ 8,639.08 $ 11,114.75 $ (25,000.00) $ (5,246.17) 
Fund: 241 - CDBG Housing Rehabiliation $ 94,335.06 $ 53.84 $ $ 94,388.90 
Fund: 244 - CDBG MicroEnterprise Lending $ 118,594.88 $ 67.45 $ $ 118,662.33 
Fund: 250 - Streets - Roads/Transportation $ (42,853.75) $ $ (6,266.59) $ (49,120.34) 
Fund: 253 - Gas Taxes $ 65,625.66 $ 9,036.28 $ (1,452.61 ) $ 73,209.33 
Fund: 270 - Beverage Container Recycling $ 33,012.43 $ 18.84 $ $ 33,031.27 
Fund: 280 - Oil Recycling $ 179.92 $ 5,000.26 $ (273.12) $ 4,907.06 
Fund: 286 - Community Projects $ 5,239.65 $ 3.00 $ $ 5,242.65 
Fund: 292 - Fire Department Capital Funds $ 61,110.89 $ 533.84 $ $ 61,644.73 
Fund Type: 1.24 - Special Rev Funds - Restric $ 510,821.69 $ 33,078.55 $ (32,992.32) $ 510,907.92 

Fund Type: 1.34 - Capital Projects - Restricted 
Fund: 350 - Street Improvement Projects $ 26,504.91 $ 22.20 $ (1 ,273.37) $ 25,253.74 
Fund: 360 - Rule 20A Undergrounding $ (12,833.44) $ $ (182.10) $ (13,015.54) 
Fund: 370 - North Main Street Bike Route $ $ $ (0.07) $ (325.07) 
Fund Type: 1.34 - Capital Projects - Restricted $ 13,346.47 $ 22.20 $ (1,455.54) $ 11 ,913.13 

Fund Type: 2.11 - Enterprise Funds - Unassigned 
Fund: 560 - Sewer $ 260,546.88 $ 67,132.49 $ (61,470.12) $ 266,209.25 
Fund: 561 - Sewer Liftstations $ 353,236.30 $ 17,850.26 $ (15,938.12) $ 355,148.44 
Fund: 563 - Wastewater Treatment Plant $ 320,728.83 $ 41,558.13 $ $ 362,286.96 
Fund: 564 - Sewer Connections $ 6,320.00 $ 6,320.00 
Fund: 565 - General Obligation Bond 1978 $ 24,382.29 $ 17.31 $ (6,650.00) $ 17,749.60 
Fund: 567 - Inflow & Infiltration $ 196,698.60 $ 41,394.63 $ $ 238,093.23 
Fund Type: 2.11 - Enterprise Funds - Unassigl $ 111551592.90 $ 1741272.82 $ {84I058.24} $ 112451807.48 

Grand Totals: i 219561018.60 i 2931760.88 $ {2951655.88} $ 219541123.60 





CITY OF COLFAX 

Check Check Status Void/Stop 
Number Date Date 

US BANK Checks 

50760 04/27/2015 Printed 

50761 04/27/2015 Printed 

50762 04/27/2015 Printed 
50763 04/27/2015 Printed 
50764 04/27/2015 Printed 
50765 04/27/2015 Printed 
50766 04/27/2015 Printed 

50767 04/27/2015 Printed 
50768 04/27/2015 Printed 

Check Register Report 

Checks Processed April 2015 Dale: 05/04/2015 
Time: 4:39 pm 

BANK: US BANK Page: 2 

Vendor Vendor Name Check Description 
Number 

Amount 

02084 BRIGIT S. BARNES & Planning Services March 2015 802.70 
ASSOCIATES 

04400 DIAMOND WELL DRILLING WWTP Monitoring March 2015 2,538.00 
CO. 

07460 GOLD COUNTRY MEDIA Public Notice UPRR Ped Xing 
08660 HUNT AND SONS, INC. Allocated in AlP 
12110 LABOR READY Spread in AlP 
19390 MAR-VAL'S SIERRA MARKET WWTP Supplies & Maint. 

496.60 
252.00 

1,277.90 
54.76 

6,448.62 16139 PLACER COUNTY Animal Control 4/1-6/30 2015 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

19900 T & T VALVE AND INSTRUMENT Lift Station 2 Check Valve 
21500 USA BLUE BOOK, INC WWTP Supplies 

Total Checks: 58 Checks Total (excluding void checks): 

Total Payments: 58 Bank Total (excluding void checks): 

Total Payments: 58 Grand Total (excluding void checks): 

2,301 .14 
128.51 

258,516.20 

258,516.20 

258,516.20 



DAILY CASH SUMMARY REPORT 
Page: 1 

04/0112015 - 04/3012015 511312015 

8:46 am 
City of Colfax 

Debit Credit Net Chng 

Fund: 100 - General Fund 

04/08/2015 Daily Totals 2,163.86 0.00 2.163.86 

04/1712015 Daily Totals 13,155.74 0.00 13,155.74 

04/2312015 Daily Totals 3,277.14 0.00 3,277.14 

04127/2015 Daily Totals 38,788.68 0.00 38,788.68 

04/3012015 Daily Totals 369.85 0.41 369.44 

Fund: 100 - General Fund TOTALS: 57,755.27 0.41 57,754.86 

Fund: 210 - Mitigation Fees - Roads 

0412312015 Daily Totals 1,301.00 0.00 1,301 .00 

Fund: 210 - Mitigation Fees - Roads TOTALS: 1,301.00 0.00 1,301.00 

Fund: 211· Mitigation Fees - Drainage 

04/2312015 Daily Totals 48.00 0.00 48.00 

Fund: 211 - Mitigation Fees - Drainage TOTALS: 48.00 0.00 48.00 

Fund: 212 - Mitigation Fees - Trails 

04123/2015 Daily Totals 787.00 0.00 787.00 

Fund: 212 - Mitigation Fees - Trails TOTALS: 787.00 0.00 787.00 

Fund: 213 - Mitigation Fees - ParkslRec 

04123/2015 Daily Totals 4,011 .00 0.00 4,011.00 

Fund: 213 - Mitigation Fees - ParkslRec TOTALS: 4,011.00 0.00 4,011.00 

Fund: 214 - Mitigation Fees - City Bldgs 

04/2312015 Daily Totals 494.00 0.00 494.00 

Fund: 214 - Mitigation Fees - City Bldgs TOTALS: 494.00 0.00 494.00 

Fund: 215 - Mitigation Fees - Vehicles 

04123/2015 Daily Totals 94.00 0.00 94.00 

Fund: 215 - Mitigation Fees - Vehicles TOTALS: 94.00 0.00 94.00 

Fund: 217 - Mitigation Fees - DT Parking 

04/23/2015 Daily Totals 420.00 0.00 420.00 

Limited to include: JE Types of: CR 





DAILY CASH SUMMARY REPORT 
Page: 3 

04/0112015 - 04/30/2015 5113/2015 
8:46 am 

City of Colfax 

Debit Credit Net Chng 

04/27/2015 Daily Totals 17.31 0.00 17.31 

Fund: 565· General Obligation Bond 1978 TOTALS: 17.31 0.00 17.31 

Fund: 570· Garbage Fund 

0411712015 Daily Totals 10,750.00 0.00 10,750.00 

0412312015 Daily Totals 1,593.83 0.00 1,593.83 

Fund: 570· Garbage Fund TOTALS: 12,343.83 0.00 12,343.83 

Fund: 572· Landfill Post Closure Mainten 

0411 7/2015 Daily Totals 15,502.22 0.00 15,502.22 

04/23/2015 Daily Totals 47 .00 0.00 47 .00 

Fund: 572· Landfill Post Closure Mainten TOTALS: 15,549.22 0.00 15,549.22 

GRAND TOTALS: 139,965.39 0.41 139,964.98 

Limited to include: JE Types of: CR 













 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

FOR THE MAY 27, 2015 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Mark Miller, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director

DATE: May 20, 2015

SUBJECT: Audit Services Contract

 

 N/A  X FUNDED   UNπFUNDED AMOUNT: $16,800 FROM FUND:  100, 250, 560 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 19 2015 Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an
Agreement with Richardson & Co., LLP to provide Annual Audit Services for the Fiscal Year ending June 30,
2015.

 

SUMMARY: 

Attached is the engagement letter setting forth the understanding of services for the audit of City financial
records for the period ending June 30, 2015.
 

FISCAL IMPACT:   
 

Cost of audit is $16,800 plus out of pocket mileage expenses. This is a slight increase (3%) over last year. Audit
costs are budgeted and allocated over Funds 100 (General), 250 (Streets and Roads) and 560 (Sewer Enterprise).
If required (expenditures in Fiscal Year greater than $500K), a Single Audit will cost $2,625. A Single Audit is not
anticipated for the year ended June 30, 2015.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The City is required to have its financial records audited each fiscal year. Richardson and Company has provided
these audit services to the City since fiscal year 2006 2007. Due to the length of services only, staff proposes
that the City consider a new RFP for audit services for the fiscal year 2015 2016.

CONCLUSION:
 

Staff recommends adoption of Resolution 19 2015.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Resolution 19 2015
2. Richardson & Company engagement letter dated May 15, 2015

1 of 13



City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution № 19-2015 
 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH 
RICHARDSON & COMPANY, LLP TO PROVIDE ANNUAL AUDIT SERVICES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Colfax is required by law to have its financial records audited 
on an annual basis; and 

 
WHEREAS, Richardson & Company, LLP is under contract with the City to provide 

such services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interests of the City 

to extend the existing contract with Richardson & Company, LLP for an additional year and 
engage that firm to conduct an audit of the City’s financial records for Fiscal Year 2014-
2015.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Colfax as 

follows: 
1. The City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute an 

agreement extending the contract with Richardson & Co to provide auditing services for 
City Fiscal Year 2014-2015. 

2. The City Council authorizes the appropriation and/or expenditure of a 
Professional Services fee of $16,800 plus mileage expenses and a Single Audit fee of $2,625 
to provide the services authorized by this Resolution. 

 
The Forgoing Resolution was duly and regularly adopted at a regular meeting of 

the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 27th day of May, 2015 by the following 
vote of the Council: 

AYES:    
NOES:      
ABSTAIN:     
  
 
       ____________________________ 
       Kim A Douglass, Mayor 
ATTEST:   
 
 
________________________________ 
Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk  



Richardson & Company, LLP 550 Howe Avenue, Suite 210 
Sacramento, California 95825 

 
Telephone: (916) 564-8727 

FAX: (916) 564-8728 

May 15, 2015 

City of Colfax 
33 South Main Street 
Colfax, California  95713 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for the City of 
Colfax (City) for the year ended June 30, 2015.  We will audit the financial statements of the 
governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund information, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as of and for 
the year June 30, 2015.  Accounting standard generally accepted in the United States of America 
provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion 
and analysis (MD&A), to supplement the City’s basic financial statements.  Such information, 
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  As part 
of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the City’s RSI in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  These limited procedures 
will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the 
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic 
financial statements.  We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the 
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express 
an opinion or provide any assurance.  The following RSI is required by generally accepted 
accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited: 

1. Management’s Discussion and Analysis. 

2. Budget and Actual Comparisons for Major Funds (General and Special Revenue Funds) 

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that 
accompanies the City’s financial statements.  Supplementary information other than RSI, such as 
combining and individual fund financial statements, also accompanies City’s financial 
statements.  We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures 
applied in our audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and 
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 



City of Colfax 
May 15, 2015 
Page 2 of 11 

United States of America and will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements 
as a whole: 

1. Schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 

2. Combining financial statements for non-major governmental funds, permanent funds and agency 
funds. 

Audit Objectives 

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your basic financial 
statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to 
in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a 
whole.  The objective also includes reporting on- 

• Internal control related to the financial statements and compliance with the 
provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants, 
noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial 
statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

• Internal control related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of 
opinion) on compliance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts or 
grant agreements that could have a direct and material effect on each major 
program in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB 
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations. 

The reports on internal control and compliance will each include a paragraph that states that the 
purpose of the report is solely to describe (1) the scope of testing of internal controls over 
financial reporting and compliance and the result of that testing and not to provide an opinion on 
the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting or on compliance, (2) the scope of 
testing internal control over compliance for major program compliance and the result of that 
testing and to provide an opinion on compliance but not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of internal control over compliance, and (3) that the report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and OMB Circular A-133 in considering internal 
control over compliance and major program compliance.  The paragraph will also state that the 
report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards; the 
standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; and the 
provisions of OMB Circular A-133 and will include tests of accounting records, a determination 
of major program(s) in accordance with Circular A-133, and other procedures we consider 
necessary to enable us to express such opinions and to render the required reports.  We cannot 
provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed.  Circumstances may arise in 
which it is necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis of matter or other-matter 
paragraphs.  If our opinions on the financial statements or the Single Audit compliance opinions 



City of Colfax 
May 15, 2015 
Page 3 of 11 

are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance.  If, for any reason, 
we are unable to complete the audits or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may 
decline to express opinions or to issue a report as a result of this engagement. 

Management Responsibilities 

Management is responsible for the basic financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards and all accompanying information as well as all representations contained therein.  
Management is also responsible for identifying government award programs and understanding 
and complying with the compliance requirements, and for preparation of the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133.  As 
part of the audit, we will assist with preparation of your financial statements, schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards, and related notes.  You are responsible for making all 
management decisions and performing all management functions relating to the financial 
statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes and for accepting full 
responsibility for such decisions.  You will be required to acknowledge in the management 
representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards and that you have reviewed and approved the financial 
statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes prior to their issuance 
and have accepted responsibility for them.  Further, you are required to designate an individual 
with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee any nonaudit services we provide and for 
evaluating the adequacy and results of those services and accepting responsibility for them. 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including 
internal controls over compliance, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities; to help 
ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met and that there is reasonable assurance that 
government programs are administered in compliance with compliance requirements. You are 
also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles; for the fair 
presentation in the financial statements of the respective financial position of the governmental 
activities, business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the City and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where 
applicable, in conformity with the U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; and for 
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contacts and grant 
agreements. 

Management is responsible for making all financial records and related information available to 
us, including any significant vendor relationships in which the vendor has the responsibility for 
program compliance.  We understand that you will provide us with such information required for 
our audit and that you are responsible for the accuracy and completeness of that information.  
You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are 
aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, (2) 
additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted 
access to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit 
evidence. 

Management’s responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material 
misstatements and for confirming to us in the representation letter that the effects of any 
uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the 















City of Colfax 
May 15, 2015 
Page 10 of 11 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe this letter accurately 
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement.  If you have any questions, please let us 
know.  If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the 
enclosed copy and return it to us. 

Very truly yours, 

RICHARDSON & COMPANY, LLP 

Ingrid M Sheipline, CPA 
Managing Partner 

Response: 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the City. 

By: _________________________________ 

Title: _______________________________ 



City of Colfax 
May 15, 2015 
Page 11 of 11 

 

Firsl Financial Bank Building 
400 Pine SIT.el, Sle. 600, Abilene, TX 79601 

325.672.4000 1800.588.2525/ f: 325.672.7049 
www.dkcp •. com 

Sysh:m Review Repul'( 

December 27, 2012 

To the Owner 
Richardson & Company 
and the National Peer Review Committee 

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Richardson 
& Comp.my (the firm) in effect for the year ended September 30, 2012. Our peer review was conducted 
in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews establ ished by the Peer 
Review Board of the American Institute of Cert ified Public Accountants. The firm is responsible for 
designi ng a system of qualify control and complying with it to prov ide the fi rm with reasonable assurance 
of performing and reporti ng in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. 
Our responsib ili ty is to express an op inion 0 11 the design of the system of quality control and the firm's 
compliance therewith based on our review. The nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the 
procedures performed in a System Review are described in the standards at www.aicpa.org/prsummarv. 

As required by the standards, engagements selected for review included engagements performed under 
Governmellt Auditillg Standards and audits of employee benefit plans. 

In our opin ion, the system of qual ity control fo r the accounting and auditing practice of Richardson & 
Com pany in effect for the year ended September 30, 20 12, has been su itably designed and comp lied wilh 
to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of perform ing and reporting in conformity with applicable 
professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a rat ing of pass, pass with 
deficiellcy(ies) or/ail. Richardson & Company has received a peer review rating of pass. 

Certified IJublic Accountants 



Page 1

 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

FOR THE MAY 27, 2014 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Mark Miller, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director

DATE: May 20, 2015

SUBJECT: Collection Of Delinquent Sewer Service Charges On the Placer County Secured and
Unsecured Tax Roll for Fiscal Year 2014 2015.

 

X N/A   FUNDED   UNπFUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Introduce the proposed Ordinance by title only, conduct a public hearing and
thereafter by motion waive the first reading and continue for second reading and adoption at the June
10th regularly scheduled council meeting to be effective 30 days thereafter.

 
SUMMARY: 
Colfax Municipal Code (the “Code”) Title 13, Chapter 13.08, Article VI authorizes the City to collect delinquent
sewer charges on the secured tax roll at the same time as general property taxes. The Code requires the City
Council to adopt an ordinance by a two thirds vote in order to collect the delinquent charges on the tax roll.

There are approximately 73 delinquent sewer service charge accounts that remain unpaid. A written report
containing a description of each parcel of real property for which there is a delinquent sewer service charge and
the amount of each charge has been filed with the City Clerk and is attached. All charges reflected in the
written report have been computed in conformity with Title 13, Chapter 13.08, Article III of the Code.

A public hearing is required before the proposed ordinance can be adopted. Notice of the Public Hearing
regarding the delinquent accounts was published in the Colfax Record once each week for two successive weeks
prior to the hearing. A copy of the delinquent accounts report is on file at City Hall. All property owners with a
delinquent balance were notified in writing of the public hearing process.

The purpose of the hearing is to allow the Council to hear objections and protests to the report. At the
conclusion of the hearing, the Council may adopt, revise, change, reduce or modify any sewer service charge in
the report, sustain or overrule any objections to the report and adopt or decline to adopt the report as
modified. If the report is adopted with or without modification, the City Clerk will file it with the County
Auditor Controller and the charges reflected in the final report will be collected at the same time as ad valorem
property taxes.

 

















DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS REPORT 

Date: OS/20/2015 
Due As Of: 03/01/2015 Not Paid By: OS/20/2015 Time : 3:39pm 

:ity of Colfax Page: 3 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
,ocation ID Customer Name Starting Received Ending 
,ccount Number Property Address Property Tax Number Balance Balance 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- - -------------------------
IAKW-000233-0000-00 FRANK BOZZA 006-080-017-000 156.80 0.00 156.80 
'000158064 233 W OAK ST 

'INS-000155-0000-00 VICKI SMITH 006-112-063-000 1,854.96 0.00 1,854 . 96 
1000158055 155 PINE ST 

'LEA-000120-0000-00 ANGELO DELCARLO 006-030-037-000 1,030.50 0.00 1,030.50 
1000158117 120 PLEASANT ST 

'LEA-000150-0000-00 HELEN MARKLE 006-030-006-000 1,030.50 0.00 1,030.50 
1000158127 150 PLEASANT ST 

)UIN-000130-0000-00 MORGAN MCDONALD 006-080-037-000 919 . 16 415.91 503.25 
1000157998 13 0 QUINNS LN 

JAMES DOYLE 006-071-004-000 1,085.80 0 . 00 1,085 . 80 
)000158096 159 RAILROAD AVE 

JAMES DOYLE 1,030.50 0. 00 1,030.50 
JOOO170598 201 RAILROAD AVE 

R.J. MILES CO. 006-102-009-000 4,122.12 0.00 4,122.12 
198-2100-0 212 RAILROAD AVE 

tAIL-000223-0000-00 ART WHITE 006-131-009-000 2,171.65 0.00 2,171.65 
(U 

198-1800-0 223 RAILROAD AVE 

tAIL-000235-0000-00 HANFORDS CATERING 006-131-009-000 1,085.80 0.00 1,085 . 80 
)089820000 PO BOX 1236 

I 

GRAND FATHER STATION 006-093-008-000 3,257.50 0.00 3,257.50 \f) 
398-1900-0 247 RAILROAD AVE 

RAIS-000153-0000-03 JAMES DOYLE 006-131-009-000 1,030.50 0.00 1,030.50 
0000172558 153 S RAILROAD STREET 

RISS-000230-0000-00 KELLEY HOLDERFIELD 006-080-042-000 1,030 . 50 0 . 00 1,030 . 50 
0000171773 230 RISING SUN RD 

ROSE-000333-0000-00 CHARLES DESOTO 006-122-002-000 1,030.50 0.00 1,030.50 
0000157959 333 ROSE AVE 

SHOL-000232-0000-00 KIRK FALTERSACK 006-112-048-000 1,030.50 0.00 1,030.50 
0000158017 232 SCHOLTZ AVE 

SHOL-000248-0000-00 VINCE VIGARINO 006-112-021-000 379.21 0.00 379.21 
0000158011 248 SCHOLTZ AVE 

SHOL-000444-0000-00 WAYNE PRICE 100-130-050-000 769 . 41 0. 00 769.41 
0000158009 444 SCHOLTZ AVE 

SUNR-000242-0000-03 TAMMY JAMESON 006-044-003-000 1,030.50 0.00 1,030.50 
0000158362 242 SUNRISE AVE 

TREA-000151-0000-02 LISA MARK 100-260-013-000 456.06 200.00 256.06 
0000000000 151 TREASURTON ST 

TREA-000173-0000-01 LAURA NUNES 100-260-032-000 246.19 200.00 46 . 19 
0000158200 173 TREASURTON ST 

TREA-000175-0000-01 SANDRA COURVISIER 100-260-033-000 254 . 25 231.06 23.19 
0000158199 175 TREASURTON ST 

TREA-000180-0001-00 KRISTINA BURT 100-260-001-000 1,030.50 1,000.00 30.50 
0000158197 180 TREASURTON ST 





Public Hearing Date 5/27/2015

Compile delinquent report - Secured and Unsecured 5/1/2015

City send Delinquent Letter to affected property owners 5/1/2015 Same letter as last year 

Public Hearing Notice - Colfax Record 5/7/2015 Must be noticed for two consecutive weeks - same notice as last year

Public Hearing Notice - Colfax Record 5/14/2015

Hold Public Hearing 5/27/2015

1st Reading of Ordinance 5/27/2015

2nd Reading of and Adoption of Ordinance 6/10/2015

Resolutions to place delinquents on Tax Rolls 6/10/2015 Council confirms sewer and garbage reports and placing liens

Recology to submit draft letter to City for review 5/1/2015 Must specify time of lien hearing

Recology submits report to City for Garbage delinquents 5/14/2015

Recology sends letter prior to lien hearing date 5/14/2015 Hearing date tentatively to be same day as Public Hearing
Hold Lien hearing 5/27/2015 This is not public hearing for Council…..can be held during day

Submit unsecured amounts to County 6/26/2015 This is required submittal date provided by County

Submit Secured amounts to County 7/24/2015 This is required submittal date provided by County

City of Colfax - 2015-2016 Auditor Direct Charges

Schedule of Activities for Collecting Delinquent Sewer and Garbage Charges on Annual Tax Rolls

11 of 11







 

 

Contract for Services 
City of Colfax 
Animal Control and Care Services Page 1 of 6 

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES 
PLACER COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

 

DESCRIPTION:   Animal Control and Care Services 
CONTRACT NO.   CNXXXXXX 
BEGINS:    July 1, 2015 
ENDS:    June 30, 2017 
ADMINISTERING AGENCY: Animal Services Division 
 

This is an Agreement made and entered into the 1ST day of July, 2015, between the COUNTY OF 
PLACER, hereinafter referred to as “COUNTY”, and the CITY OF COLFAX, hereinafter referred to as 
“CITY”, both parties being political subdivisions of the State of California. 

Whereas, both COUNTY and CITY have the authority to regulate and control animals, and to provide 
care to stray and unwanted animals, and in conjunction therewith, to impound, take in and care for 
animals in accordance with the law, and 

Whereas, both COUNTY and CITY have the authority to remove dead stray domestic and wild animals 
from public property and streets, and 

Whereas, CITY may not have adequate resources to provide field and enforcement services related to 
domestic animals within the CITY, or facilities for the care and custody of stray impounded and unwanted 
animals, and for the adoption of homeless animals, and 

Whereas, CITY desires that COUNTY house, care for, and offer animals for adoption at the Placer 
County Animal Shelter, operated by COUNTY and located at 11251 B Avenue, Auburn, and 

Whereas, Government Code Section 51301 allows cities and towns to enter into contracts with counties 
for the performance of city and town functions, and 

Whereas, it is understood and agreed by and between the parties to this Agreement that they wish to 
enter into this Agreement in order to establish their respective responsibilities in connection with such 
field and shelter services during the term of this Agreement, 

Therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements to this contract, it is understood and 
agreed by and between the parties as follows: 

1. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: 

1.1 Animals seized or picked-up by CITY within CITY’S jurisdiction shall be taken to the 
COUNTY Animal Shelter operated and maintained by COUNTY at 11251 B Avenue, 
Auburn, CA.  COUNTY Animal Shelter shall also accept animals presented by owners or 
others residing within the jurisdiction of the CITY. 

1.2 COUNTY will keep, maintain, and care for animals at the COUNTY Animal Shelter until 
redeemed by owner or person entitled to custody thereof, or adopted, as governed by 
California Food and Agriculture Code Sections 31108, 31752, and 31753.  Animals 
displaying a City of Auburn or City of Rocklin license tag shall become available for 
adoption or euthanasia after a period of ten (10) working days.  Animals not displaying a 
City of Auburn or City of Rocklin license tag shall become available for adoption or 
euthanasia after the required impound period as mandated by California Food and 
Agriculture Code Sections 31108, 31752, and 31753. 

Adoption and euthanasia procedures shall be performed in accordance with California 
Penal Code Sections 597 and 599.  COUNTY agrees to provide quarantine facilities to 
CITY and to provide quarantine kennels or kennels for extraordinary circumstances to 
CITY as a part of this Agreement. 

ITEM 7A







 

 

Contract for Services 
City of Colfax 
Animal Control and Care Services Page 4 of 6 

Agreement creates no relationship of employer and employee as between CITY and COUNTY.  
COUNTY agrees neither it nor its agents and employees have any rights, entitlement or claim 
against CITY for any type of employment benefits or worker’s compensation or other programs 
afforded to CITY employees. 

COUNTY shall be responsible for all applicable state and federal income, payroll and taxes and 
agrees to provide any workers’ compensation coverage as required by California State laws. 

9. HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT: 

COUNTY agrees to indemnify and hold harmless CITY and CITY’S employees or agents from 
and against any damages including costs and attorney’s fees arising out of negligent or 
intentional acts or omissions of COUNTY, its employees or agents. 

CITY agrees to indemnify and hold harmless COUNTY, its employees, agents and elective and 
appointive boards from and against any damages including costs and attorney’s fees arising out 
of negligent or intentional acts or omissions of CITY, its employees or agents. 

This indemnification shall extend to claims, losses, damages, injury, and liability for injuries 
occurring after completion of COUNTY’S services, as well as during the progress of rendering 
such services.  Acceptance of insurance required by this Agreement does not relieve COUNTY 
from liability under this indemnification clause.  This indemnification clause shall apply to all 
damages or claims for damages suffered by COUNTY’S operations regardless if any insurance is 
applicable or not. 

10. INSURANCE: It is agreed that CITY and COUNTY shall each maintain at all times during the 
performance of this Agreement insurance coverage or self-insurance in the amounts of not less 
than one million dollars ($1,000,000) to cover all of its operations.  specifically, but not limited to, 
not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) general liability, one million dollars ($1,000,000) 
automobile liability, and one million dollars ($1,000,000) workers’ compensation. 

11. NOTICES:  All notices required or authorized by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be 
deemed to have been served if delivered personally or deposited in the United States Mail, 
postage prepaid and properly addressed as follows.  Changes in contact person or address 
information shall be made by notice, in writing, to the other party. 

If to COUNTY:  Jeffrey S. Brown., M.P.H., M.S.W., Director 
Placer County Dept. of Health and Human Services 
3091 County Center Drive, Suite 290 
Auburn, CA  95603 

If to CITY: Mark Miller, City Manager 
City of Colfax 
33 S Main Street 
Colfax, CA  95713 

12. ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT:  This Agreement contains the entire agreement of COUNTY and 
CITY with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other agreement, statement, or promise 
made by any party, or to any employee, officer or agent of any party which is not contained in this 
Agreement shall be binding or valid. 

13. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE:  The parties enter into this Agreement in the County of Placer, 
California and agree to comply with all applicable laws and regulations therein.  The laws of the 
State of California shall govern its interpretation and effect.  For litigation purposes, the parties 
agree that the proper venue for any dispute related to the Agreement shall be the Placer County 
Superior Court or the United States District Court, Eastern District of California, and CITY hereby 
waives the provisions in California Code of Civil Procedure §394. 

 

ITEM 7A













4 of 14

Greater Sacramento 
START I LOCATE I GROW 

Economic Development Director Taskforce 

The Economic Development Director Taskforce is the lead group for business 
attraction and expansion within the 6 county Sacramento Region. It is responsible for 
the development of the multiple facets of the site selection process and to ensure that 
we present a unified, consistent and professional product; a 'single voice'. A majority 
of site 'leads' come through site selection consultants. Their process of gathering 
pertinent data about a community ranging from available real estate, workforce, and 
demographics is the process by which communities are short listed for prospective 
new business. 

The need for a responsive and detailed presentation to a company is mandatory to 
stay competitive with other regions and states and to ensure regional success. 
Consultants are in the business of eliminating options and locations, and this taskforce 
is responsible for the development of the processes and plans to become and remain 
competitive. Items which will be developed are: 

- The interaction and process of lead distribution and response 
A consistent regional marketing plan 
Communication policy with internal and external parties 

- Analytics and targets 
Industry strategies 
Permitting and development timeframes 

The taskforce will meet weekly for 2 hours every Friday from 9:30-11 :30 at the Greater 
Sacramento offices. The taskforce will be led by Lori Moss from Sacramento County 
and Mather Kearney from SMUD. Mather is currently on loan to Greater Sacramento 
for 3 months to develop and implement the actions from the taskforce. 

Please email Mather at mkearney@greater-sacramento.com the contact information 
who you would like to participate on the taskforce. 

GREATER SACRAMENTO AREA ECONOMIC COUNCIL 

400 Capitol Mall, Suite 2500, Sacramento, CA 95814 I 916.441.2144 PHONE I 916.441 .2312 FII.. I greater-sacramento.com 











9 of 14

formats, exchange of information on prospects with Greater Sacramento staff, use 
of shared data systems, land and building databases, and private sector real estate 
industry interfaces. 

5. The Public Jurisdiction shall use its best efforts to respond to special requests by 
Greater Sacramento for specific information about the Public Jurisdiction 
within the time frame specified in such request. 

6. In order to enable Greater Sacramento to be more sensitive and responsive to the 
Public Jurisdiction's requirements, the Public Jurisdiction shall, at its sole option, 
deliver to Greater Sacramento copies of any economic development strategies 
approved by the Public Jurisdiction, work plans, programs, and evaluation criteria. 
Greater Sacramento shall not disclose the information to outside parties. 

7. The Public Jurisdiction shall use its best efforts to cause an economic development 
professional representing the Public Jurisdiction to attend all marketing events and 
other functions to which the Public Jurisdiction has committed itself. 

8. The Public Jurisdiction agrees to work with Greater Sacramento to improve the 
Public Jurisdiction's competitiveness and market readiness to support the growth 
and expansion of targeted industries. 

B. RECOGNITION OF GREATER SACRAMENTO: The Public Jurisdiction agrees to 
recognize Greater Sacramento as the Public Jurisdiction's officially designated regional 
economic development organization. 

ill. ADDITIONAL AGREEMENTS OF THE PARTIES: 

A. BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPRESENTATION: The Public Jurisdiction shall be 
entitled to appoint one (1) Director to Greater Sacramento's Board of Directors, and the 
appointee shall be the current City Manager or Mayor. Any such Director will be qualified 
to serve on the Board only if the Public Jurisdiction appointing such Director remains 
current on its annual contribution at an amount equal to or greater than its full formula 
allocation as determined from time to time by the Board of Directors and laid out in this 
contract in Section lILE.l., and as long as the Public Jurisdiction makes a long-term 
commitment to assist and carry out the mission and purpose of Greater Sacramento and 
fulfills the additional requirements as set forth in this Agreement. 

B. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTORS TASKFORCE (EDDT) 
REPRESENTATION: The Public Jurisdiction shall also appoint one (1) economic 
development professional from its staff, local economic development partner organization, 
or other qualified community member, subject to the approval of Greater Sacramento, to 
represent the Public Jurisdiction on Greater Sacramento's Economic Development 
Directors Taskforce (EDDT), which advises Greater Sacramento's President & CEO. 

C. PARTICIPATION IN MARKETING EVENTS: Representative(s) of the Public 
Jurisdiction shall be entitled to participate in Greater Sacramento's marketing events 
provided that such participation shall not be at Greater Sacramento's expense. 

3 



10 of 14

D. PROVISION OF ASSISTANCE: When requested and appropriate, Greater Sacramento 
will use its best efforts to provide assistance and support to the Public Jurisdiction's 
economic development staff for business location prospects identified and qualified by the 
Public Jurisdiction and assist the Public Jurisdiction with presentations to prospects in the 
Public Jurisdiction or corporate locations. 

E. COMPENSATION 

1. The Public Jurisdiction agrees to pay $799 for services to be provided by Greater 
Sacramento pursuant to the Agreement during the fiscal year ending on June 30, 
2016, as set forth in this Agreement. This amount is based on $0.40 per capita 
applied to the Public Jurisdiction's population as reported in 2014 population 
estimates from the California Department of Finance Demographic Research Unit, 
which listed the Public Jurisdiction as having a population of 1,998. Any 
adjustment to this formula shall be reviewed and approved by the Board of 
Directors and presented in writing to the Public Jurisdiction for approval. 

2. Nothing herein shall preclude the Public Jurisdiction from contracting separately 
with Greater Sacramento for services to be provided in addition to those to be 
provided hereunder, upon terms and conditions to be negotiated by the Public 
Jurisdiction and Greater Sacramento. 

3. Greater Sacramento shall submit annual invoices to the Public Jurisdiction on or 
before July 1 each year. To allow the Public Jurisdiction to budget appropriately, 
Greater Sacramento shall submit to the Public Jurisdiction a letter indicating the 
rate structure and full contribution amount no later than May 1 each year. The 
Public Jurisdiction shall submit full payment within the first quarter of its fiscal 
year beginning July 1. The Public Jurisdiction is entitled to receive annual audit 
reports for Greater Sacramento and financial reports at Board of Directors 
meetings held at least four (4) times per year. 

F. COOPERATION 

1. The purpose of this Agreement is to set forth the regional economic development 
program that Greater Sacramento agrees to undertake, the support that the Public 
Jurisdiction agrees to provide, the respective roles of Greater Sacramento and the 
Public Jurisdiction, and the payments of the Public Jurisdiction to Greater 
Sacramento for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016. 

2. The parties acknowledge that Greater Sacramento is a cooperative organization 
effort between Greater Sacramento and local communities. Accordingly, the 
Public Jurisdiction and Greater Sacramento covenant and agree to work together 
in a productive and harmonious manner, to cooperate in furthering Greater 
Sacramento's goals for the 2015-2016 fiscal year. 

3. The Public Jurisdiction agrees to work with Greater Sacramento, as necessary or 
appropriate, to revise the performance measures, benchmarks, and/or goals for the 
FY 2016-2017 contract. 

4 









The Agreement is executed as follows: 

I, Mark Miller, acknowledge that I am the City Manager of the City of Colfax, a California municipality, 
and as such officer, being authorized so to do, execute the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein 
contained, by signing as such officer. 

CITY OF COLFAX, a California municipality 

By: ______________________ __ Date: ____________ _ 
Mark Miller, City Manager 

I, Barry Broome, acknowledge that I am the President & CEO of the Greater Sacramento Area Economic 
Council, a California nonprofit corporation, and as such officer, being authorized so to do, execute the 
foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by signing as such officer. 

B 
B 

o AREA ECONOMIC COUNCIL, 

Date: .s: /'"5 !J 
I 7 

8 


	00 Agenda
	02A Underground Utilities Cancellation
	Staff Rpt Rule20A Project Cancellation 5-27-15
	Resolution 18-2015 Reject bids

	02B UPPR Crossing Rebid
	Staff Rpt UPRR Bid Rejection 5-27-15
	Bid Tabulation

	03A Minutes
	03B April Cash Summary
	2015-10 Staff Report Cash Summary Apr 2015
	April Cash Summary Data

	03C Quarterly Investment Report
	Quarterly Investment Report March 2015
	1st Quarter Investment Report Data

	03D Audit Contract Richardson
	Staff Report 2015-05-27 Audit Engagement
	Resolution 19-2015 Audit Services - Richardson
	Colfax Engagement Letter 06 04 2015

	06A Delinquent Sewer Ordinance
	Staff Report Public Hearing and 1st reading of ordinance
	Ordinance 526 Delinquent Sewer 2015
	526 Delinquent Sewer Exhibit A
	526 Delinquent Sewer Exhibit B Delinquent Sewer Service Charge Report
	Delinquent Sewer Schedule

	07A Animal Services Contract
	150527 Staff Report Animal Control Contract
	Resolution 20-2015 Animal Control
	AS Colfax Animal Services 15-17

	07B Greater Sac Economic Council
	150527 Staff Report Sac Area Economic Council
	Cover Sheet and Task Force
	Contract




